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Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 30 April 2024 16:58
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Dev Joel
Subject: FW: Lights - Frank FF 44 - HYD
Attachments: Franks_FF44 - Ceiling.dwg

Please upload PR Urgently  
 
 

SL.NO CODE DESCRIPTION  IMAGE QTY 

1 LT02 
LED STRIP WITH DIFFUSER  

TEMP:3500K 

 

50 Mtr 
Approx  

 
Remarks – vendor to check exact qty in AutoCAD  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 25 April 2024 05:44 PM 
To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in> 
Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <Dilbag.singhphalswal@gmrgroup.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj 
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel 
<Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: RE: Lights - Frank FF 44 - HYD 
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Hi Mrunal, 
 
PFA the CAD file. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Murchana Devi 
Ph. No: 70024 -74794 
 
 

From: Murchana Devi  
Sent: 22 April 2024 18:32 
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
 
 
 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 April 2024 18:16 
To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL 
<Dilbag.singhphalswal@gmrgroup.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav 
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh 
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Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Ashish Tiwari 
<Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: RE: Lights - Frank FF 44 - HYD 
 
Dear Mrunal,  
As discussed , We require profile lights  
 
Dear Murchana, 
Please share Lighting Layout AutoCAD  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 22 April 2024 03:19 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
As per today’s discussion, kindly confirm that we don’t need these lights. 
Thanks. 
 
Regards, 
Mrunal. 
 

From: Mrunal Joshi  
Sent: 20 April 2024 18:08 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL 
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<Dilbag.singhphalswal@gmrgroup.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika 
Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Capex Purchase 
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in> 
Subject: RE: Lights - Frank FF 44 - HYD 
 
Dear Madam/Sir, 
 
PFA the enclosed work order - PO24-25CAP10119 - LED profile light for Frank’s FF 44, HYD. 
Also attached the work order for frank’s 006 for the reference of the rate. 
Requesting your approval on the same. 
 
 

Sr No WO NO Vendor Name Company Location  NSO/MNT Outlet Package  Wo-Value 
(B.Tax) 

Approved Budget 
(B.Tax) 

Advance Sent for Approval 

38 10119 CENZER INDUSTRIES LIMITED GMR HYD NSO Frank's FF 44 - Dsha Bulb Lights 105,885   50% 20-Apr 

 
 
Regards, 
Mrunal. 
 

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 March 2024 18:44 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-
corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <Dilbag.singhphalswal@gmrgroup.in>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Lights - Frank FF 44 - HYD 
 
 
Dear Madam/sir, 
 
Request to approval for below work order details. 
 

Sr No WO NO Vendor Name Company Location  NSO/MNT Outlet Package  Wo-Value 
(B.Tax) 

Approved Budget 
(B.Tax) 

Advance 
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1273 100126 Cenzer GMR HYD Nso Frank's FF 44 Lights 43,270   50% 

 
 
Regards, 
Jogeswar 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 02 March 2024 20:07 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Final Comparison BOQ Lights for Doner & Gyros - CF10B 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
FYA 
 
Regards, 
Mrunal. 
 

From: Mrunal Joshi  
Sent: 02 March 2024 19:58 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Final Comparison BOQ Lights for Doner & Gyros - CF10B 
 
Create  
Po for all items 
 
Regards, 
Mrunal. 
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From: Mrunal Joshi  
Sent: 02 March 2024 19:26 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Final Comparison BOQ Lights for Doner & Gyros - CF10B 
 
Hi Jogeswar, 
Pls process the partial PO excluding item no 4 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Mr. Mrunal Joshi. 
+91 83908 13805 
 


